

As a product designer, I identify problems to solve and craft solutions that meet the needs and constraints of users. My previous roles as a UI designer push me to always go the extra mile and deliver esthetic, memorable and pleasing experiences rather than simply functional ones.

Experience

- **Alan** - Product Designer
Paris, April 2022 - Now.
- **Niji** - Digital Art Director / UI Designer
Paris, September 2019 - Now.
- **Mazarine Digital** - AD in work-study contract.
Paris, September 2017 - June 2019.
- **Guideknows** - Co-founder.
Winning startup of the French Tech Diversité contest. 1-year support at Station F.
Paris and London, January 2017 - June 2018.
- **Babel** - Internship - Junior Art Director
Paris, June 2016 - September 2016.

Education

- **ECV Digital** - Master's Degree in Web Design **(4 days/week at work)**
Paris, September 2017 - June 2019.
- **EPSAA** - Diploma (I) of Art Director in visual and multimedia communication.
Paris, September 2014 - June 2017.
- **Atelier de Sèvres** - Preparatory course.
Paris, September 2013 - June 2014.
- **ESAA Duperré** - Foundation Course in applied arts.
Paris, September 2012 - June 2013.
- **Lycée Saint-Aspais** - Baccalauréat, majoring in literature. Melun, June 2012.

Skills & languages

Figma & Figjam ☺
Sketch ☺
Zeplin ☺
Invision ☺
Photoshop ☺
Illustrator ☺
InDesign ☺
After Effects ☺


+ a bit of web design integration ☺

Product design, UI design / design system, prototyping, a touch of user research, branding, print, photography.

- Web quality (Opquast Certification : **925**).
- French (Native, Voltaire Certification : **936**).
- English (Fluent, TOEIC : **990**).
- Italian (Elementary proficiency).
- German & Korean (Beginner).

Interests & links

- **Music** Learnt piano for 19 years, choir, guitar + lots of concerts.
- **Photo** Street photography is my favorite.
- **Sport** Running, skiing, ex-football referee.
- **Reading** Graphic novels, poetry, sociology.
- **Travel** And creation of a travel startup, winner of the French Tech Diversité program. Learning Korean & Italian in my spare time.

 estelleburnichon.com

 [Estelle Burnichon](#)